



STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT  
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION  
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA  
GOVERNOR

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD  
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410  
(505) 334-6178

March 25, 1986

Southland Foyalty Co.  
Drawer 570  
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Delinquent Packer Leakage Tests 1985

Gentlemen:

This office did not receive 1985 packer leakage tests on the below listed well/wells. Annual tests on all non down-hole commingled multiple completions are required in north western New Mexico.

You are hereby directed to schedule and test these wells within 60 days of this date. These tests will serve as 1985 tests, and 1986 tests are to be ran at a later date.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Reid #2  
Hare #16

A-19-28N-09W  
H-03-29N-10W

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson  
Oil & Gas Inspector

CG/dj

xc: Operator File  
Well File